Department of the
- Environment

www.doeni.gov.uk

" DOE Marine Division

~Ms Ann Kehoe N/ . . 6"Floor Causeway Exchange
Office of Climate, Licensing and- Resaurce Use - 4.7 Bedford Street v

Environment Protection Agency . . . Belfast BT2 7EG
Headquarters PO Box 3000 - ' o IR : .
Johnstown Castle Estate ) " . Telephone: 028 90416734
County Wexford Ireland o : S , _
' Email: o Cara.lavery@doeni.gov.uk
Yourreference:  S0013-02

S Date: 10 November 2014
Dear Ms Keh’oe : : ‘
-Thank you for contactlng the Department in relatlon to the request from Port of Cork

Company for an Amendment, under Section.5 (4) of the Dumplng at Sea Acts 1996 to 20(59
to their: exnstlng permlt

' c%
-The Department has no comments to make in relat|on to th;ggs request for an Amendment
O

If you have any further questlons please do not he@%@ to contact me.
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